

## Resume of **Ms. Leung Mo Yin**

### CAREER INTERESTS

**Expected Salary** HK\$ 20,000 Per Month (**Last salary:** HK\$ 23,000)

**Availability** Immediately

I'm a multimedia designer with over 9 years of experience in handling various type of design jobs including Graphic, Web2.0 CSS website, CD Production, 3D Modeling and Animation, Motion graphic and video editing, Flash animation and game design etc. I believe my qualifications will match your requirements. You can trust me to work unsupervised, meet deadlines, and develop creative ideas that will make a difference in services rendered to the general public.

### EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

#### 2004 - 2006, Vocational Training Council (Tsing Yi)

Higher Diploma in Multimedia

#### 2002 - 2003, CITY UNIVERSITY

Certificate in 3D

#### Professional Qualification and Certification:

Higher Diploma in Interactive Multimedia and Animatronics. 3D Animation and modeling Certificate

### SUMMARY OF SKILLS

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking	Listening
Cantonese	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Mandarin	Excellent	Excellent	Good	Good
English	Good	Good	Good	Good

#### Computer and Non-technical skills:

Graphic Design, Web Design and Content Organizing, CD Production, Flash Animation and Game Design, 3D Animation and Modeling, Show and Exhibition Design, Video Editing, Video Production, Character Design and Model Making [=SOFTWARE=] Photoshop, Image Ready, Illustrator, Premier, After Effect, Freehand, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, Flash with action script, CorelDraw, PageMaker, swift 3D, Maya, 3D max, Word, Excel, Power Point, Access, Visual Basic, HTML, ASP, PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, Web 2.0 CSS, XML, DHTML [=TYPING=] Chinese Typing 60 wpm , English Typing 40 wpm

### WORKING EXPERIENCE

**Position** Web Developer

**Company** Globe7 International Company Limited

**Period** Mar 2008 to Dec 2008

**Latest Salary** HK\$ 23,000 Per Month

**Job Duties / Achievements:**

Designing of Web 2.0 Css Websites, Web application, Flash game and animation, Motion Graphic, Video Editing and printing materials, EDM design and sending out to customer, Exhibition and Show Design.

**Position** **Multimedia Design & Programmer**

**Company** Hong Kong Forex Investment Limited

**Period** Jun 2006 to Mar 2008

**Latest Salary** HK\$ 19,000 Per Month

**Job Duties / Achievements:**

Website Design and Maintenance, Marketing material design for printing (such as boucher)

**Position** **Web Master**

**Company** DrHo888.com

**Period** May 2004 to Mar 2006

**Latest Salary** HK\$ 13,000 Per Month

**Job Duties / Achievements:**

Web, Promotion letter and Banner design, Search Engine Optimizing

**Position** **COMPUTER TUTOR**

**Company** Caritas Integrated service

**Period** Oct 2000 to Jan 2004

**Latest Salary** HK\$ 24,000 Per Month

**Job Duties / Achievements:**

Give lessons on graphic, web, and multimedia game design using Photoshop, freehand, Dreamweaver, fireworks, flash, Microsoft office, Chinese typing etc

**Position** **Web graphic design Supervisor**

**Company** Schooledu Technology co

**Period** Oct 2001 to Sep 2003

**Latest Salary** HK\$ 14,000 Per Month

**Job Duties / Achievements:**

- Graphic design, Web design and organize, CD Production  
- Give lessons on Youth Pre-employment Training Programme, such as Microsoft office, Chinese typing, VB programming, web design etc.

<b>Position</b>	<b>Web service officer</b>
<b>Company</b>	Borneo International Education
<b>Period</b>	Mar 2000 to Oct 2000
<b>Latest Salary</b>	HK\$ 8,000 Per Month

**Job Duties / Achievements:**

Web design and dealing with clients

**- End of Resume -**